

DINESH KUMAR MAMGAIN

Email: dineshmech87@yahoo.com

Voice: +91 7262013810

OBJECTIVE:- Looking for a position in a developed and well organized organization where all my skills and abilities will be utilized and I will get a chance to get my skills enlighten and earn more experience in this field.

RESUME SUMMARY

Currently Working as a consultant of MNGL for CGD Project in Pune. Experience in manufacturing & inspection of Steel plant equipment's, Sugar plant equipment's , Ash Handling equipment's , pressure vessels, Pipeline, piping ,piping supports, structure and EOT cranes & Welding process, NDT testing, Material, Welder qualification, WPS and their documentation & Hydro testing of pipeline.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCES:-

Resonance Energy Pvt. Ltd. (Pune) Oct 2015 till Date
Uttam Sucrotech Ltd. (Ghaziabad) Feb 2014 to Sep 2015
ISGEC Heavy Engg. Ltd (Haryana) May 2012 to Nov 2013
The Indure Pvt. Ltd (Sikendrabad) Oct 2009 to April 2012

EDUCATION

- Diploma in Project Planning & Management using MSP from Synergy ,Pune.
- Post Graduate Diploma in "Process Piping Design & Engineering per ASME B31.3" from IPEBS Hyderabad (2013).
- NDT Level II in PT, MT, UT & RT from JSNT Technical Services, Gurgaon.
- "Welding Awareness" Certified Program from JSNT Technical Services, Gurgaon.
- Certified course in AutoCAD from CADD Centre Training Services, Noida.
- Bachelor in Mechanical Engineering (72.76%), UP Technical University, Greater Noida (2005-2009).
- SSE (2004) from CBSE board, secured 80.2%
- HSE (2002)from ICSE board, secured 70.8%

CURRENT DESIGNATION :- Sr. Engineer(Projects),
(PMC-Project Management Consultant of **Maharashtra Natural Gas Ltd.**)

ROLES & RESPONSIBILITIES:-

Vendor Management: - Following and ensuring on time delivery of material and inspection of material on vendor manufacturing unit.
Co-ordination with client, site, vendor and updating top management on actual situation.

Resource Management: - Managing all the staff including Workers, Supervisors and Engineers and assigning specific tasks for scope of work.
Review contractor's resources and schedule.

Execution Strategy: - Monitoring of project, based on site survey and planning its execution strategy for early completion.
Identifying the bottlenecks and Expedite the work progress as per requirement.
Preparing detailed schedule.
Keeping Client personnel well informed about the site situation, difficulties /constraints emerging at site if any and tackling them correctly.
Ensuring and verifying the test certificates prior to utilization of the equipment's/items.
Hydro testing of Gas Pipeline.

Data Management: -Preparing Daily, Weekly and Monthly progress status report and provide all assistance to client for preparing report required by monitoring cell.
Carryout QA/QC/NDT/HSE etc. at site during construction.
Before the project execution approving all types of onsite drawing /procedures for the activities prior to start. Monthly reconciliation of the free issue items/material issue by client.
Organize Project Review Meeting with Contactors and Client.
Responsible of Closure of P.O in all respects.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:-

Remarkable Over **7+ Years** professional experience in manufacturing and inspection.

- Ability to inspect Welding, Fabricated Jobs and necessary action for rectification.
- Ability to follow the NDT Procedures.
- Maintaining necessary paper work.
- Detailing Engineering of fabrication drawings.
- Execute the works as per plan & achieved the target.
- Control of Welding during production in line with WPS.
- Deployment of the qualified welders w.r.t weld plan and welder list.
- Planning of manpower with maximum efficiency.
- Ensure stage wise and final inspection of Dimension and NDT before inspection offer to QC or TPI.
- Evaluate all work orders and project plans & Prepare daily and weekly schedule.
- Prepare daily production reports.
- Coordinate with various departments and gather Information on all materials.
- Knowledge of SMAW, MIG/MAG and GTAW welding process.
- Knowledge of Welding Procedure/Welder Qualification.
- Knowledge about Fabrication Procedure and inspection Procedures.

COMPUTER PROFICIENCY

Operating System Windows 2000, Windows- XP, Windows 7 & 8

Skills Good command over **MS Excel, MS Word, MS PowerPoint & MS Project.**

PROFESSIONAL STRENGTHS

Positive frame of mind.
Quick Learner.
Good communicator.
Able to meet deadlines.

ACHIEVEMENTS

Secured IInd Position in IInd Yr (B.Tech)

PERSONAL DETAILS

Father's Name	Shanti Swaroop Mamgain
Date of Birth	3rd April 1987
Marital Status	Married
Sex	Male
Languages known	English & Hindi
Address of correspondence	E-9,Narayanbaug Society ,opposite to Nobel Hospital Hadapsar ,Pune 411028

DECLARATION

I hereby declare that the above mentioned information is true to my knowledge.

Place: Pune

(Dinesh Kr. Mamgain)